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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 4/29/2013 3:59:07 PM PDT

RE 505863937, 506540237, 506550723, 506208940
COVER MESSAGE

Janet Leisinger

Legal Document Preparation Specialist

LegalZoom.com<hitp:/mww.legalzoom.conv>

101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203

P: 323.962.8600

F: 323.962.8668

E: fleisinger@legalzoom.com

[Description: LegalZoom logo]<http:/imww.legalzoom.com/>

From: md345mifp@legalzcom.com [mailto:md34bmip@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2013 4:21 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, piease nofify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, disfribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZzoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is focated at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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Gastro Health Foungdation, nc. . ~

'
To: Fage 4 oT 10 ATV WSLIDD O POT TIAIWSZHIO0  From: Jeanet Leisinger

.. SUBJECT:. o

- Encloscd fsan (mgmal and; one(!) copy of the Arttclas oflncorporatlon ancl a check t'or

stooo e El$7375 | @sgers Elss750

Filing Feg. = Fl]lng Fee& ~ .| Filing Fee "~ . Filing, Fee,

I " -Certificate of - : _.'_&Ccmﬁed Capy - Certified Copy
Stalus ':_ S - &Cemﬁcate

. R FR ADDITIONALCOPYREQUIRED

-~

FR OM Lacey Fueli. Legalz:ocm com, lnc
- N Na,mr.(f‘nn(cdortyped)

100 Broadway, Silte 100 |
R Add(ess i

‘Glendale, CA 91210,
! ~Ciiyy Stam& le ;

) 323 962:8600.x.7625
Daytuma Telephnneﬂumber

. NOTE: ,'Pl.éas.c-p;oxit#g--t'.tie-‘qri_gina!'.ars‘(_‘.oi-_e copy-of the articles. - -

w7 .. Tracking #H130000967203 -
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, AR’T‘ICLES OF WNCORPORATION:
1a cormpliance with Chapier 617, 5. (Not for Profily

ARTICLE ] NA.HE
The.rame of the-corporatien shiall be: Gastro Health Faundation, Inc.

ARTICLELl __PRINCIPAL OFFICE’
- T Principal trest address Mdling nddress. if diffeccy fs:
amgmmm&wﬂ_ )
: Mieml, Florida 33156 e _—

ARHCL& o1 __PURPOBE.
The purpose for.which the corpomucnuormmmd is.. '

 Flease see mache:! R

ARTIOLEIV _ JFANNER QF BLECTION Tbe manver i whicl the dimctors arc clocied and sppoipted; .
The method by-which tha dlmdors o the oorporahun ara elecied or eppointed will be stated in-the bylaws,.
5.
Fame and ’ﬁ(ls ‘Francisco Balgorn, Secretary, Director

tvd., Sute —

Nmm‘riug “James Leavilt, Prasident,
Address: B500 8, Badeignd Bivd., Suite 802 Address:, p
: .Msarm, Flarida 33156

“Miami, Florida 33158

Nawe m'nue _myrg F emandez, Diractor
Atdrees:- 85008 Dadeland Blvd., Suite 802
" Migmi, Florida 33168

Nm and Tile: Seth’ Rosan Troaaurer Dlreclor
- BS00 :

Addtess.
Miami, Florida 33168
Nawie gnd Titke:, Eugenio Hernandez. Director _ N and Title:.
Adress: ﬂ%ﬂlﬂﬂhﬂuﬂsjﬂl— -Adiress:
Miami, Fl 33156 ‘
S , De
m_wumm_mmmme Bk NOT acodpuble) of ho rogistorsd A s: =5
Name: Aames Leayitt N e
Address: 9500 S Cadeland v #802. .. o
T Miami, Florida 33156 . iy
. & i)
VI __INCORPORATO 5
A
o

Tiwe ng_;ﬂ;q_gd_dmuorllnlmmpommrm
-Lacey Fusll, L, izpgm.com, ine.
Addn:ss:- 101 N_Brand Bivd:, 11th Floor
. _ﬁlgndate CA 61203

cdagalt mdqgru (6 act in:this aqwacb’v

5’/ l-ar“/e?-ox_a'

ngbmmdawﬁtrafaxmf'ﬂwm:l
o ; qmml i

: lames Leavit e
1 sichmit this @ocsirvent anfl offirm Mﬂuﬁ:ds sated hevein w}ru 1 am asvare tht myjalse Information submitted in '8 dacumernt

to the Depa taf. m rrl digten fefony ns providéd for in.s. 817138, F.S, ‘_
Y. — N // /I

Date-

VRr. d-3ignaters of incorporator
Lm:ey uait, UngaiZoom.com, Inc.. Assist. Seoretary
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H13000096720.3.
Attachment to.
Artlcles of: Incorporatmn of

Gastro: Health Foundahon, Inc.

Sau:i Organization is.organized excluswely for-charitable,: rehgmus, educational, and
scienfific purposes, in¢luding, for such: purpases, the making of distributions to-crganizations
that qualify as exempt. Crganizations: under the.: -section. 301 (e (3) of the Internal Revenue.

Code,or correspondmg section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said

organization is a5 follows: To fundraise: and, prov1dc educauon and clinical; rcscarch for
panents with chronic dxgesnve dlse.am :

- ‘No part-of the net-carnings. of this.organization.shall inure to the beneﬁt of, or be
dlsmbutable to, its: members, tnistees, oﬁicers 01 other;private PATsons, EXCept thatthe, -

corporation shall be authorized and’ empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services
" rendered and to- make paymems anid: dlsmbuuons in ﬁu't,herance of the: purposes set-forth
‘herein. No. subslantml part: of the activities.of this ‘corporation. shall be: the. can'ymg on.of"
: propaganda ‘or otherwise attemptmg to-influence: legislaiion, and this corporation shall ot

participate: in, or interyene in: (mcludmg the. pubhshmg or. distribution of statemenls), any
political campaign on behalf of-or in. opposition to any:candidate:for public office..

Normﬂlstand:ng any other. provision, of this document; the corporatien shall not carry.on any.

other activities not, permmcd to'be:carried ‘an: (a) by acorporanon exemnpt from federal
‘income tax under section SOl(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue:Code, orthe. corresponding
‘secnon ofany: futurc fcdcral tax: codc, or (b) by:a corporation, conmbunons 1o which are’
deducuble under section 170(0) (2) of the, [ntemal ReVenuc Codc or thc ccrrs:spondmg
section of* any future federzﬂ tax code

Upon the dlssolutwn of this corporatmn, assets remammg shall be distributed forone
or mare-exempt purposes within'the’ ‘meahing: of- Sect:on S0Hc) (3) of the Internal Revenue. |

Code;.or correspanding section of & any-future federal tax code, or shal] be. distributed 1o the

federal governmeit, or to:a state or.local government, for-a: pubhc purpose..Any such. assets: -

notso disposed of shall be disposed. by Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in'-

whlch the: pnnmpa! ofﬁcc of the. orgamzatmn is Ihen located excluswcly for 5uch purposes

.

and operated exu]uswe]y for such; purposes

3130(3._099672'0;3

9201 WY b adi tl
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